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ELECTRONICALLY FILED

Honorable Magistrate Judge Joan M. Azrack
United States District Court

Eastern District of New York

225 Cadman Plaza East, Room 1210S
Brooklyn, New York 11201

Re: Ilya Dall v. Roberto Alomar
Index No. 09-CV-00514 (DGT)(JMA)
Our File No. 623-1001

Dear Magistrate Judge Azrack:

Our law firm represents Roberto Alomar in this case.

An initial conference is currently scheduled for April 15,2009 at 11:30 AM. Due to
irresolvable scheduling conflicts, the parties have consented to adjourn this conference, with

Your Honor’s permission.

We respectfully request an adjournment of the initial conference to May 8, 2009 at 12:30
PM. As required by Your Honor, we previously contacted Chambers and were advised that this

is a suitable alternative date and time.
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Thank you for your courtesy and consideration of this request.
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